
    City of Quincy, Massachusetts 
                  Purchasing Department 
                         1305 Hancock Street     Phone: 376-1060 

              Quincy, MA 02169                 Fax: 376-1074 
 

 
ADDENDUM  NUMBER   1 

 
RE: BID DUE :  October 20, 2016 @ 11:00 A.M.  
 
BID/RFP TITLE:  OPM Services for STERLING MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   
The following question has been asked by a potential bidder:   
 
Q1) Can you please provide the list of the firms in receipt of the RFS?  
A1) The “Bid, Vendor list and Results” are always posted to the City of Quincy’s 

website, and this is the direct link; 
http://www.quincyma.gov/Government/PPD/PurchasingBidPage.cfm 

 
Q2) In order to assure the development of the best possible staffing plan, can you please 

indicate the currently anticipated date of MSBA approval of the Design Development 
submittal?  

A2) DDS has been reviewed by MSBA with comments returned to the city. 
 
Q3) In order to assure the development of the best possible staffing plan, can you please 

indicate the currently anticipated date for completion of the 100% Construction 
Documents?  

A3) We anticipate 100% approval on or before March 15, 2017 
 
Q4) In order to assure the development of the best possible staffing plan, can you please 

confirm the City’s plan remains for Phase-I construction (abatement and partial demo) 
to begin in June of 2017 and Phase II of construction (new building construction) to 
begin in August of 2017?  

A4) Yes, Confirmed 
 
Q5) Can you please confirm that it is the intent of the City to keep the current architect, AI3, 

and the current CM firm, Bond Brothers, to complete the balance of the project from 
Design Development through Delivery? 

A5)  Yes, Confirmed 
                                                                                                                                                      
     
Thank you. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM IN YOUR BID, AS IT IS NOW A PART OF THE BID.   
 

Kathryn R. Hobin 
Purchasing Agent 
 

**END OF ADDENDUM 1** 

http://www.quincyma.gov/Government/PPD/PurchasingBidPage.cfm


 


